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Letter of Advice
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Exigent Engineering Consultants

Sammy Marks Mitigation Project Phase 1, Gauteng Province

Dear Mr. Jaco van der Walt,

RE: Permit application for mitigation measures to be employed for the proposed Sammy Marx Phase 1
Mitigation Project, Gauteng Province.

On the present layout plan archaeological sites ZK9, ZK10, ZK 62, ZK65, ZK66, ZK 67; ZK68 and ZK69
will be directly impacted upon by the proposed Phase 1 development. The sites range from a historical
feature (Site ZK 62), and Iron Age features ZK 9, 10 and ZK65, ZK66, ZK 67; ZK68 and ZK69.

Thank you for your permit application for mitigation at the above named location. SAHRA has reviewed your
application and requests the following to further process it:

1. Proof that the project has been granted Environmental Authorisation (EA). Without an Environmental
Authorisation SAHRA will defer a decision on the application until such a stage that the project is
authorized.

2. Also could you create site reference for each site on SAHRIS so that this is documented on the system
and the permit is linked to sites to be mitigated.

3. Lastly, could you clarify why site ZK62 will be mitigated when it both falls outside the development
footprint and does not form part of the recommendations for mitigation?

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.
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Yours faithfully

Elijah Dumisani Katsetse
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/539341

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.

3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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